Mark Kielty

_ﬂ

From: Mark Kielty

Sent: Thursday 2 May 2024 15:06

To: Jim Hughes

Subject: RE: ABP-308208-20 {substaticn & ABP-308210-20 {wind farm)

Dear Mr. Hughes,
| acknowledge receipt of your email of which the contents have been noted.
Kind regards,

Mark Kielty
Senior Executive Officer

From: Jlim Hughes <jim_hughes@ftco.ie>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Mark Kielty <m.kielty@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-308208-20 (substation & ABP-308210-20 {wind farm)

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Mark,
Further to your correspondence on the above referenced appeals.

We have noted some incorrect information on the notices for both appeals.
The issues are;

1. Statement on the substation application (ABP 308208-20) that a revised EIAR is submitted,
where in fact this is the first EIAR for the project, originally it was an EIA Screening submitted.

2. Use of the word “revised” in the context of the wind farm application (ABP 208210-20) whenin
fact original document was an EIS.

3. Having documents available in West Cork for the Wind Farm application and Co. Hall for the

Substation application. We believe for purpose of community participation it would be

beneficial having both appeals available to the public at both locations.

Spelling of the townlands correct spelling is Barnadivane (Kneeves), Teerelton.

5. The Wind Farm notice refers to there been an AA Screening being prepared as part of the
original application whilst the Substation does not.
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I would be obliged if you would consider the above when issuing the revised notices
Kind Regards

Jim
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